ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
May 6, 2004
9:08 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch, Chair
Representative JimHolm Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghil |
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Ethan Berkow tz
Representati ve Max Gruenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI R(VATI ON HEARI N S)

Conmmi ssi oner of Adm nistration

Ray Mati ashowski, Deputy Conm ssioner - Dougl as
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

HOUSE BI LL NO. 544

"An Act providing that public nenbers of the Board of Trustees
of the Al aska Pernmanent Fund Corporation nmay be renoved only for
cause; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 544(STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 354(STA) an{efd fld)

"An Act relating to conplaints filed with, and investigations,
hearings, and orders of, the State Conm ssion for Human Ri ghts;
and maki ng conform ng anendnents. "

- HEARD AND HELD
CS FOR SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 33( STA)

Urging our United States Senators to work to allow a tinely vote
on the floor on all judicial nom nations.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- May 6, 2004



- WAl VED QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 379(FIN)

"An Act providing that public nmenbers of the Board of Trustees
of the Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation may be renoved only for
cause; and providing for an effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 544

SHORT TI TLE: PERM FUND BOARD PUBLI C MEMBER REMOVAL
SPONSCR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

03/ 25/ 04 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 25/ 04 (H) STA

04/ 22/ 04 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102

04/ 22/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

04/ 22/ 04 (H M NUTE( STA)

05/ 06/ 04 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102

BILL: SB 354
SHORT TI TLE: HUMAN RI GHTS COW SSI ON PROCEDURES
SPONSCR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 27/ 04 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 27/ 04 (S) STA, JUD

03/ 23/ 04 (S STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

03/ 23/ 04 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 23/ 04 (S) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 01/ 04 (S STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

04/ 01/ 04 (S) Moved CSSB 354( STA) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 01/ 04 (S) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 02/ 04 (9 STA RPT CS FORTHCOM NG 1DP 2NR

04/ 02/ 04 (S) NR. STEVENS G STEDMAN; DP: CONDERY
04/ 05/ 04 (S STA CS RECEI VED SAME TI TLE

04/ 14/ 04 (S) JUD AT 5:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

04/ 14/ 04 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 20/ 04 (9 JUD RPT CS(STA) 1DP 3NR

04/ 20/ 04 (S) DP: SEEKI NS

04/ 20/ 04 (S) NR THERRI AULT, OGAN, FRENCH

04/ 20/ 04 (S) JUD AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

04/ 20/ 04 (S) Moved CSSB 354( STA) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 20/ 04 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

05/ 02/ 04 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

05/ 02/ 04 (S) VERSI ON:  CSSB 354( STA) AM EFD FLD)

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- May 6, 2004



05/ 03/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
05/ 03/ 04 (H) STA, JUD

05/ 04/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
05/ 04/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

05/ 04/ 04 (H) M NUTE( STA)

05/ 05/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
05/ 05/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

05/ 05/ 04 (H) M NUTE( STA)

05/ 05/ 04 (H) JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120
05/ 05/ 04 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
05/ 06/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
05/ 06/ 04 (H) JUD AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

W TNESS REG STER

RAY MATI ASHOWSKI , Acting Comr ssi oner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Departnent of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as appointed conm ssioner of the
Departnent of Adm nistration.

M CHAEL BARNHI LL, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Commerci al / Fai r Busi ness Section

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Departnent of Law

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the departnent
during the hearing on HB 544.

LI SA FI TZPATRI CK, Chair

Human Ri ghts Conm ssi on

O fice of the Governor

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to comm ttee questions on behal f
of the comm ssion during the hearing on SB 354.

SCOTT J. NORDSTRAND, Deputy Attorney Ceneral

G vil Division

Ofice of the Attorney Ceneral

Depart ment of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during the hearing on SB
354.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- May 6, 2004



TAPE 04-80, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R BRUCE WEYHRAUCH called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:08 a.m Representati ves Hol m
Seaton, Lynn, and Weyhrauch were present at the call to order.
Representatives Coghill, Berkowtz, and G uenberg arrived as the
nmeeting was in progress.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI N&( S)
Conmmi ssi oner of Adm nistration
Nunmber 0066

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced the first order of business, the
confirmati on hearing on the appointnment of Ray Matiashowski as
Comm ssi oner of Adm ni stration. He not ed t hat M.
Mat i ashowski ' s appoi nt nent foll ows t he resignation of
Comm ssioner Mke Ml ler.

Number 0089
RAY MATI ASHOWSKI Acti ng Comm ssi oner, Ofice of t he
Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of Adm ni stration, testifying as

appoi nted comm ssioner of the Departnment of Administration, told
the commttee that he has been the Deputy Conmmi ssioner at the
departnment for the last 14 nonths. He also noted that he is a
|ifelong Al askan, born and raised in Ketchikan, who owns a real
estate firmin Ketchi kan that he started in 1985.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOABKI  reveal ed that the departnent
has several significant initiatives underway. He stated his
goal is to conplete those projects. He nentioned information
technology integration and an ongoing consolidation of hunman
resource nmanagers. He described the departnent as a catchall
agency which is primarily charged wth the responsibility to
manage state governnent. The departnent conducts the back
of fice operations for state government; it wites payroll checks
and warrants for purchases, |eases and procures itens, nanages
and provides the informati on technology for state governnent and
retirement and benefits for state enployees. He noted that
there is another side of the departnent which "touches upon the
public nore." He said that side includes: the Public Defender,
the Ofice of Public Advocacy, and the Dvision of Motor
Vehi cl es. Acting Conm ssioner Matiashowski said he finds the
assignment fun, exciting, challenging, and "fairly interesting."”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- May 6, 2004



Number 0243
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH asked, "Where are we on enpl oyee contracts?"

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER NMATI ASHOANSKI  replied that he thinks the
departnment is doing well; it has signed six bargaining units,
and two of those have ratified, while the others renain. He
listed the bargaining units signed. He explained that as [each
bargaining unit] is signed, it is forwarded to the legislature
and to the Ofice of Mnagenent & Budget. He listed the
remai ni ng [ bargaining units].

Number 0333

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked, "Wiere are we in our negotiations
with the wunions and enployees, with regards to the [Public
Enpl oyees' Retirenment System (PERS)] difficulties that we have?"

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOASKI  answered that the departnent
doesn't bargain on PERS and [the Teachers' Retirenent System
(TRS)]. He said those are set up in statute. He added, "What
we are doing with the PERS and TRS boards right now is
undertaking a process where we are review ng whether or not we
should set up an additional tier - a Tier IV for PERS and a Tier

11 for TRS - which would lessen the liability that the
enployers - the State of Alaska, the nunicipalities, and the
school districts have going forward." He explained that wth

the defined benefit plan of PERS, the enployer takes all the
risk regarding investnment |oss and increasing costs, such as
heal th care. He added, "So, we're kind of upside down on it
right now, trying to catch up." He said that's a stark contrast
to where things were in the late 1990s when "we" were going into
an over-funded status and were cutting enployer contribution
rates.

Number 0430

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that he had had a conversation the
other day wth Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski regar di ng
attenpting to offer enployees the option of a defined
contribution plan, such as the University of Alaska has. He
asked Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski to conment on that.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER NMATI ASHOANBKI  said he appreciated a prior

conversation with Representative Seaton, as well as a letter
Representative Seaton had sent along with backup information

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- May 6, 2004



describing what the University of Al aska had done. For the
benefit of the commttee, he explained that if a Tier IV is
designed, it nmay be a defined contribution plan, which puts the

investnment risk on the enpl oyee. If a Tier IV is chosen as a
vehicle to nove forward for all state enployees, that can only
be done prospectively "going forward for new hires.™ He noted

that [in their prior conversation], Representative Seaton had
indicated the possibility of making a defined contribution plan
an elective benefit that current enployees may be able to
sel ect. He stated that that [possibility] has been analyzed
nore than he realized and he is close to having a response
regardi ng whet her or not that would be an option.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that |ast year the |egislature noved
the Al aska Vocational Technical Center (AVIEC) in Seward from
the Departnment of Education and Early Developnment to the
Department of Labor & Wirkforce Devel opnent. Furthernore, the
| egi sl ature allowed anyone who was in TRS continue in that
system He offered his understanding that current negotiations
are saying that soneone who has a teaching degree who goes to
AVTEC woul d be required to change from TRS to PERS, because the
job doesn't require a teaching degree. He asked for an
expl anati on.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER MATI ASHOMSKI said he doesn't know what the
ultimate resolution to that is, but he will ook into that.

Number 0674

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH asked what the worst thing is about the
Departnent of Adm nistration.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER  MATI ASHOABKI  responded that he couldn't
reply negatively about the departnent. He stated that it has
been intriguing for him to go from being a private business
owner to being a government enployee again. He said when he is
in private business, he can change his mnd and do sonething,
and by the end of the day it's happening. Conversely, when
running a departnment with hundreds of enployees, the process of
i npl enenting ideas takes nuch | onger. He said he finds the
departnment interesting because it is so diverse.

Nunber 0758
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, in regard to the consolidation of human

resources, asked if the departnent has | ooked at an anal ysis of
the dollars that are being charged to all the different

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- May 6, 2004



departnents, versus the dollars that those departnents were
i ndividually expending prior to [the consolidation]. He noted
that sonme budget subconmittees have been <charged by the
Departnent of Admnistration nore than the service had cost
previ ously.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOABKI  answered that noney is being
saved "on a consolidated view'; the departnent had to show a
savings or the Ofice of Mnagenent & Budget would never have
allowed [the consolidation] to happen. He noted that Kevin
Jardell has been "bird-dogging® the consolidation. He offered
his recollection that the savings has been between $500,000-
$700, 000 annually. He explained that all the different agencies

were brought in to the departnent wunder the Division of
Per sonnel . He noted that the current adm nistration has chosen
to look at state governnent wth an enterprise perspective,
statewide, rather than departnent-by-departnent. Wth the

statew de view, he explained, sonetimes cost savings is achieved
as a whole, but in unique circunstances one agency nay "go up
because of unique needs." He noted another consolidation has
been to centralize mail operations to within the facility in the
State O fice Building. He said the departnment has to prove its
fiscal and financial case to each departnent when it undertakes
a consolidation.

Nunmber 0888

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski to
return during the next legislative session with part of an
overview with a specific breakdown on the actual charges that
are being nmade to all the departnents and the savings.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOWSKI said he would | ove to do that.
Number 0925

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noted that the current regulatory reform
occurring in both the House and Senate is an attenpt to bring
the control for the regulatory process back to the |egislature.
He asked for Acting Conm ssioner Matiashowski's coments wth
regard to his acceptance or resistance to that nove.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER  MATI ASHOABKI  responded that he is not

famliar with that issue and would therefore have an open m nd
toit.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- May 6, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM surm sed that the thought process is that
the Adm nistrative Procedures Act gives too much "control for
the adm nistration versus |egislative intent."

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH asked, "If you can only do one thing while
you' re comm ssioner, what do want to do?"

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER IMATI ASHOWSKI  answered, "If | could wal k out
the door wth successfully signed Ilabor contracts ... that
clearly show that we respect and appreciate the great val ue that
state enployees give the State of Al aska, while recognizing the
fiscal constraints (indisc. - coughing), | would feel very, very
good about that." He enphasized that there is so nmuch nore that
he wants to address, but that is "the current fire burning” that
he is "anxious to have a successful conclusion to."

Number 1049

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if Acti ng Comm ssi oner
Mat i ashowski, whose experience has primarily been in Southeast
Al aska, will be sensitive to the needs of all parts of Al aska.

ACTING COW SSI ONER  MATI ASHONSKI answer ed "Yes, wi t hout
guestion. " He said it is a great honor to be in a seat that
truly transcends where he cones from

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if Acti ng Comm ssi oner
Mat i ashowski w Il attenpt to be sensitive and bipartisan and
work with people formboth parties.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER MATI ASHOABKI  agai n answered, "Yes, w thout
question.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski
to reconfirmthat he would be as sensitive to the needs of |abor
as well as managenent.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER NMATI ASHOWBKI  responded, "Certainly, wthout

guestion.” He stated that he feels good about the fact that six
contracts are already signed. He added, "I believe that's a
great ... show of our wllingness to bargain in good faith,
which we will continue to do."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Acting Comm ssioner WMatiashowski
to renenber the aforenentioned questions and his answers to
t hem because "the people of the state depend on you."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- May 6, 2004



Nunber 1132

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL thanked Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski
for being willing to step up and fill the position. He
enphasi zed the inportance of "the face of governnment” and maki ng
the public confortable wth engaging its governnent. He
mentioned the [Division] of Mtor Vehicles (DW) and said he
would like "to see us becone nore consuner friendly." He asked
Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski to be aware that governnent
tends to be difficult to engage.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOANBKI  spoke of taking great strides
towards user access so that people can interface with the
government online. For exanple, he nentioned applying for
driver's licenses and fishing |licenses online. He acknow edged
that [the face of governnent] also pertains to cleaner buildings
and smling faces, for exanple. He stated, "W want to nake it
easy. | mean, we're here for them- for the public."

Nunber 1289

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH noted that Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski is a
Ketchi kan native with ties in that city in the real estate
market and the political scene. He mrrored Representative
G uenberg's concern by asking the acting conmm ssioner to confirm
that he understands clearly that he is representing the state.
He said, "Sonetimes you're going to have to nmake decisions that
don't benefit Ketchi kan and your friends and your business.” He
said Acting Conm ssioner Matiashowski may actually have to nake
decisions that may harmthemand it would be difficult to do.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER NMATI ASHOWSKI agreed that it would be hard to
do, but he stated that he takes the position of comm ssioner
quite seriously. He said, "I'm painfully aware of the
responsibility | take on as becomng comm ssioner of the
depart nment.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH explained that he asked because there was a

contentious issue that occurred this year in noving the Al aska

Marine H ghway System [to Ketchikan]. He nentioned | eases that

the departnment had to sign and real estate issues. He said, "I

imagine there's a lot of people in Ketchikan that nay believe

now they have a friend in the Departnent of Adm nistration and
you may have to say no."

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER MATI ASHOWNSKI  responded that he can only hope
that everyone, no matter where in the state he/she is from

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- May 6, 2004



woul d feel there is soneone to call at the departnment that wll
respond courteously and efficiently to his/her request. He said
his intent is not to serve only the people of Ketchikan. He
remarked that he appreciates the comments [from the commttee],
and he said that clearly it's a sensitive issue. He concl uded,
"You can expect and take confort in the fact that | wll deal
with that professionally and transparently.”

Nunmber 1338

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN remarked, "W're all from soneplace; we all
| ook for the greater good of Al aska."

Number 1385

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG cl arified that he certainly didn't mean
to single out Acting Comm ssioner Matiashowski. He said he
intends to ask future comm ssioner designees the sanme question.

Nunber 1414

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noved to forward the nanme of Acting
Comm ssi oner Matiashowski to the joint session of the House and
Senate for confirmation. There being no objection, the
confirmation of Acting Conm ssioner Matiashowski was advanced
fromthe House State Affairs Standing Committee.

HB 544- PERM FUND BOARD PUBLI C MEMBER REMOVAL

Number 1450

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the next order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO. 544, "An Act providing that public nenbers of the
Board of Trustees of the Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation may
be renoved only for cause; and providing for an effective date."

Nunmber 1465

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt the commttee substitute
(CS) for HB 544, Version 23-GH2142\H, Cook, 5/4/04, as a work
draft. [ No objection was stated and Version H was treated as
before the comm ttee.]

Nunmber 1483

M CHAEL BARNHI LL, Assistant Attorney General, Commercial/Fair
Busi ness Section, Cvil D vision (Juneau), Departnent of Law,

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- May 6, 2004



said HB 544 would limt renoval of permanent fund trustees only
for cause. He noted that the last commttee substitute (CS) for
HB 544 that was adopted before the conmittee was Version 23-
GH2142\ D, Cook, 5/4/04, and it included |anguage regarding the
types of cause, a provision for a hearing, and filing of a
decision with the |ieutenant governor. He recollected that, at
the last hearing of the bill, Representatives Seaton, G uenberg,
and Hol m expressed concerns about "all the bells and whistles in
the bill." Subsequently, the bill was trimed down so that
public nmenbers of the permanent fund board of trustees could be
renoved only for cause. He continued as follows:

W took that version to the Senate side. It passed
out of [the Senate Finance Committee], went to the
fl oor yesterday, [and] passed out of the Senate floor
20- 0. In the nean tinme, a request for a House CS was
sent over to [Legislative Legal and Research Services]
and they prepared Version H, which is before you now,
and that added this first sentence to clarify that a
governor may renove a nonpublic nenber from the board.
That sentence is not in the Senate version that passed
out yesterday, and it's ny view that that concept is
absolutely understood in the Senate version and is not
necessary. It can be in there; it doesn't have to be
in there. But certainly we've all along intended that
the governor my renove nonpublic nenbers - [for
exanpl e] the commi ssioner of the Departnent of Revenue
and the other cabinet nmenber - from the board at any
tinme.

Nunber 1578

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH offered his understanding that the synonym for
nonpublic is private.

MR. BARNHI LL responded, "l suppose that's one interpretation.”

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH concl uded that the governor may renove a private
menber fromthe board.

MR BARNHILL replied that that's not what was intended by
Legislative Legal and Research Services. He said, "They
intended that to refer to the comm ssioner of the Departnent of
Revenue and the ot her cabinet nenbers.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, in response to a comment from Chair
Weyhrauch, said he thinks the term "public" in "this area” is a

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- May 6, 2004



term of art which means, "the people who are appointed not from
the admi nistration.”

Nunber 1612

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he doesn't think that the additiona
wording that was added is really necessary. He said he thinks
when it says the governor nmay renove a public nenber that it is
fully known what that neans.

Nunber 1637

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL said he thinks the governor has a
constitutional right to nove his commssions, at wll, and he
doesn't know that |anguage needs to be added to reinforce that.
He suggested, "Putting it in here mght <create a chain
reaction.”

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG suggested deleting the sentence that
r ead: "The governor nmay renpbve a nonpublic nenber from the
board. "

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH clarified that Version H was before the
commi ttee.

Nunber 1703

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH clarified that Representative G uenberg's
[ Amrendnent 1] would delete the previously stated sentence from

page 1, line 6, of Version H He asked if there was any
objection to [Amendnent 1]. There being none, it was soO
or der ed.

Nunber 1725

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report CSHB 544, Version 23-
GH2142\H, Cook, 5/4/04, as anended, out of commttee wth
i ndi vi dual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 544(STA) was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmttee.

The comm ttee took an at-ease from9:39 a.m to 9:46 a.m

SB 354- HUMAN RI GHTS COVM SSI ON' PROCEDURES

Nunber 1749

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- May 6, 2004



CHAI R VEYHRAUCH announced that the |ast order of business was CS
FOR SENATE BILL NO 354(STA) am(efd fld), "An Act relating to
conplaints filed with, and investigations, hearings, and orders
of, the State Comm ssion for Human Ri ghts; and maki ng conform ng
amendnments. "

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH rem nded the commttee that the notion to adopt
Amendrment 2 on May 5, 2004, had been left pending in order to
wai t for response from Lisa Fitzpatrick, Human Rights
Comm ssion, to questions fromthe commttee. [Amrendnent 2 would
del ete paragraphs (4), (6), (8), and (9), on page 3, lines 2, 5
7, and 8, and renunber accordingly.]

Number 1785

LI SA FI TZPATRI CK, Chair, Human Ri ghts Conm ssion, Ofice of the
Governor, responding to the commttee's questions on behalf of
the comm ssion, indicated that the conm ssion is concerned about
|l eaving in |anguage [on page 3, paragraphs (6) and (9)].
Par agraph (6) read: "(6) a hearing will not represent the best
use of conm ssion resources;". Paragraph (9) read: "(9)
proceeding to a hearing will not serve the public interest.”
She expl ained that the comm ssion is concerned that its casel oad
is becoming overwhelmng again, to the point of backlog. She
of fered an exanple where an individual nay only be entitled to a
nom nal amount of relief and it may not be in the public
interest to proceed to a hearing on a case like that. She said
the commission would Iike sone latitude to exercise sone
discretion in the degree to which a caseload is worked, in order
to "be successful in housekeeping the casel oad."

M5. FI TZPATRICK, in response to a request for clarification from
Representati ve Seat on, sai d t he commi ssi on woul d i ke
[ paragraph] (6) and either [paragraphs] (8) or (9) [on page 3]
toremainin the bill.

Nunber 1970

SCOTT J. NORDSTRAND, Deputy Attorney General, Cvil Division,
Ofice of the Attorney Ceneral, Departnent of Law, in response
to a question from Representative Guenberg as to whether he
sees any benefit in keeping both [paragraphs] (6) and (9),
answered that the departnment would defer to the comm ssion on
what it wants in ternms of its prosecutorial discretion. He
stated that the departnment agrees with the conmm ssion that "the
necessity of nunmber (8) is very inportant.”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- May 6, 2004



Nunmber 1980

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH directed attention to Amendnent 2 and clarified
that the conmttee is faced with deleting [paragraph] (4), [and
is considering] leaving in [paragraph] (8). He said, "Then the
commttee has a policy decision to nake on whether [to] leave in
[ paragraphs] (6) and (9)."

Nunmber 1995

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved [Anendnent 1] to Amendnent 2, to
delete from Amendnent 2, [paragraph] (8). He expl ai ned that
that woul d keep [paragraph] (8) in the bill

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH offered his wunderstanding that by leaving in
[ paragraph] (8) - which read, "(8) the probability of success of
the conplaint on the nmerits is low, or" - the concern is that a
prej udgnent would be made without really hearing the alternative
side to the story.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG interjected, "No, that's not it at
all."

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH clarified that that was a concern that had been
stated by a previous testifier.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG st at ed:

Any litigator needs to weigh the nerits of their case,
and if they feel they have a very low probability of
success, they definitely need to have the discretion
not to pursue it or, if they're a defendant, to settle
the matter. This is the heart of being an attorney.
It's bad policy to force litigation when there's no
chance of success; that's just not good.

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH offered his understanding that the executive
director would determne the probability of success of the
conpl ai nants, based on nerits.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG responded, "I would hope ... that this
is really a formof litigation, and it may be a |egal question
it may be that the facts are weak. And ... if it's a |egal
guestion | assune the commssion director would be getting

advice fromthe assistant attorney general ."

Number 2083

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- May 6, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON tol d Chair Weyhrauch:

As the bill's originally there, | agreed wth you, but
now that we've anmended it so that there has to be ...
concurrence of the commssion, | think that we've
taken care of the arbitrariness of an executive
director. So, there's got to be that concurrence.
So, if ... the facts were being ... msjudged, the
comm ssion could say, "No, we need to take a | ook at
this anyway." So, | think 1'm not unconfortable

| eaving that one in with the previous amendnent.
Number 2140

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH clarified that [Anmendnent 1] to Anmendnent 2
woul d delete [paragraph] (8) from Anmendnent 2. He asked if
there was any objection to Anendnent 1 to Anmendnent 2. There
bei ng none, it was so ordered.

CHAIR VWEYHRAUCH stated that the question before the commttee
now was whet her to del ete [paragraph] (6) or (9).

Number 2150

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that paragraphs (6) and (9) have
subtle differences; the forner addresses finance, while the
| atter addresses the public interest. He suggested that they
both be renoved from Amendnent 2, thereby leaving them in the
bill.

Nunber 2170

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ stated his preference to |eave both
paragraphs (6) and (9) in [Amendnent 2]. He noted that the
cases in question are those brought by an individual; therefore,
there could conceivable be instances where the public interest

is marginally served. Having been a prosecutor who has
di sm ssed cases because they have been too expensive, he said
that doing so is sonething that nust be noted. He i ndicated

that if he had to pick one of the paragraphs to delete from
Amendnent 2, it would be [paragraph] (6).

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH suggested conbining [paragraphs] (6) and (9)
with an "or".

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -15- May 6, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would like to keep [paragraph]
(6) in the bill [thus renpbving it from Armendnent 2] for the sane
reason Representative Berkowitz just stated. He said he would
like to further discuss whether to retain or delete [paragraph]
(9). He asked if the two paragraphs could be addressed one at a
tinme.

Number 2244

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM concurred wth Representative Seaton that
there is oversight by the commission. He said, "It would appear
to ne you'd want to keep this in so that you wouldn't - as
Representative Berkowitz says - ... have cases where it would be
so terribly [expensive] you couldn't afford to do them" He
noted, "The State of Alaska - we don't print the noney; the
[federal governnment] prints the noney ...."

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG [noved to adopt Amendnent 2 to
Amendnent 2], to delete "(6)".

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to Anendnent 2
to Anendnent 2. [No objection was stated and Amendnent 2 to
Amendnent 2 was treated as adopted. ]

Number 2305

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would |ike at |east one exanple
of the kind of case that would fall wunder the category of

[ paragraph (9)].
Nunber 2317

MR. NORDSTRAND said he thinks the commssion would be in a
better position to talk about exanples of cases. He said he
thinks the adm nistration would be confortable in keeping either
[ paragraph] (6) or (9). He said if [paragraph] (6) is nore
specific and therefore "nore ©palatable,” t hat woul d be
accept abl e. He stated, "There may be circunstances ... - and |
don't have an exanple for you - where in the public interest a
case should be dismssed. And it mght be easy to characterize
it as a resource issue, and it mght be better to [require] them
) to say, 'Yes, it is, in fact, in the public interest, and
here's why."'"

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked, "Why was this section drafted in
t her e?"

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- May 6, 2004



MR. NORDSTRAND answered that the Departnent of Law tried to cone
up with a list that nade sense, in terns of what discretion
shoul d be exerci sed. He noted that sone original |anguage said
that [cases] may be dism ssed for admnistrative convenience.
He said that |anguage was problematic for the Senate and was
renoved. He explained that there was sone thought that there
shouldn't be |imts, and an effort was made to find "sone
description of discretion that we could be confortable with."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Ms. Fitzpatrick for an exanple of
"sonething that would fall in that category [that] wouldn't fall
in some other category."”

TAPE 04-80, SIDE A
Nunber 2378

M5. FI TZPATRICK offered an exanple where there is no nonetary
loss to the individual but the situation has been renediated.
She said that mght be a situation that could conceivably fall
under the anmbit of [paragraph] 9.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said that satisfies him He asked
Representative Berkowitz for his feedback

Number 2324
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ r esponded:

When you are making a prosecutorial decision, | think
it's fundanentally inconpatible to smth individual
justice, which is what we do in our justice system
... taking a step back and saying, "Well, how does
this fit in the best interest of the systenf”

| can think of a circunstance ..., for exanple, where
soneone has been horribly discrimnated against by an
institution that's wvitally inportant to the state.
And what do [we] say to that person? "Ch no, we're
not going to pursue your case, because it mght bring
injury to an institution that's of vital inportance to

the state.” And so, ... we're going to deny the
i ndi vidual justice, because the state's best interests
aren't served. So, | think deletion of [paragraph] 9
fromthe bill is appropriate.

MR. NORDSTRAND reiterated that the departnment wll support the
commi ssion's position.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- May 6, 2004



Number 2274

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked, "If we delete this [paragraph]
out, would it take away the discretion for that very scenario
that the comm ssioner brought before us?" He indicated that
what is being tal ked about is "a dismssal wthout prejudice.”
He said, "I understand the other extremty of the argument, but
there's also a place where satisfaction has been brought and
we're still conpelled to take action.™ He indicated that he
woul dn't worry about deleting the language if he had confort
from the comm ssioner that the discretion wuld still be in
pl ace.

Nunber 2213

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH clarified that the previously stated idea to
del ete paragraph (9) from Arendnent 2 would be called Amendnent
3 to Anmendnent 2. He asked if there was any objection to
Amendnent 3 to Amendnent 2.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL responded:

Only with one caveat that if we keep the wording of
[ par agr aph] (6) in there, t hat it's wth the

understanding that, if there is remedy found in

the circunstances given that that's what that applies

to. So, | won't object.
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said, "I think that's the legislative
hi story. "

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH asked again if there was any objection to
Amendnent 3 to Amendnent 2.

Nunmber 2176

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ obj ect ed.

Nunmber 2165

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Holm Coghill, and
Lynn voted in favor of Amendnent 3 to Anmendnent 2.
Representatives Berkowtz, G uenber g, and Weyhrauch voted

against it. Therefore, Amendnment 3 to Amendnent 2 failed by a
vote of 3-3.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- May 6, 2004



Nunber 2132

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH asked if there was objection to adopting
Amendnent 2, as anended. |[The objection to Arendnent 2, w thout
anmendnents, originally stated by Representative Holm during the
previous hearing on SB 354, on My 5, 2004, was treated as
wi t hdrawn. ] There being no objection to Amendnent 2, as
anended, it was so ordered.

ADJ QURNIVENT
The House State Affairs Standing Committee neeting was recessed

at 10:08 a.m to a call of the chair. [ The neeting was
reconvened May 8, 2004.]

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- May 6, 2004



